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Massachuselts Institute of Techno!og,y
Information Pnoccssxng Center
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Mr. IHenry Nye

~ General Electric Company

575 Technology Square
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Dear Henry:
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January 27, 1970

Please arrange, as soon as possﬂale for the release of one DSU10

serial number 112,

There is currently no need for this storage capa
DSU 270 availability and it naturally contributes
load.

city in view of the
to the field engineering

When you have arranged for, shipping, please let us know.

W. J.
IPC Section Managers

Jd. Grochow

R. Daley

F. Corbatov”
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